



Attorneys and Counselors at Law
ausley.com

July 7, 2026

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20260053-EI
Review of the 2024-2025 Outage of Tampa Electric Company's Bayside
Steam Turbine Unit 2

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Attached for filing on behalf of Tampa Electric Company are Tampa Electric Company's answers to Staff's Second Data Request (No. 1) served via electronic mail on June 30, 2026.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Malcolm N. Means'.

Malcolm N. Means

MNM/bml
Attachment

**TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
DOCKET NO. 20260053-EI
STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST
REQUEST NO. 1
BATES PAGE(S): 173079
FILED: JULY 7, 2026**

1. Please refer to Paragraph 2 of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement. Verify that the stipulation agreement does not apply to the Bayside CT 2D outages between October and December 2025.

ANSWER:

Verified. Paragraph 2 of the 2026 Bayside Agreement applies to the January 22 to June 12, 2025 CT 2D outage, not outages at Bayside CT 2D that occurred between October and December 2025.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the following answers, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, have been furnished by electronic mail on this 7th day of July, 2026 to the following:

Major Thompson
Suzanne Brownless
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
mthompson@psc.state.fl.us
sbrownless@psc.state.fl.us
discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us

Walter Trierweiler
Charles Rehwinkel
Austin Watrous
Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
trierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us



ATTORNEY